31/05/2018 Ajit.Pai@fcc.gov Email Records Concerning Net Neutrality ¢ MuckRock

Ajit.Pai@fcc.gov Email Records Concerning Net Neutrality

Share

Taylor Scott Amarel filed this request with the Federal Communications Commission of the United States of America.

Itis a clone of this request.

Tracking # FCC-2018-000216

Submitted Nov. 23,2017

Due Dec. 21,2017

Est. Completion None Edit
STATUS Edit

Awaiting Response
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No projects.
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No tags. Add some!
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From: Taylor Scott Amarel 12/01/2017
Subject: Freedom of Information Request: Ajit.Pai@fcc.gov Email Records Concerning Net Neutrality Mail

To Whom It May Concern:
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. | hereby request the following records:

I would like to obtain all email records sent from Ajit Pai (Ajit.Pai@fcc.gov or other email addresses used by Ajit Pai) containing the non-case-sensitive key-
string of "Sinclair", or "Fox" or "Torrent" or "ATT", from January 1, 2016 to Present Day.

® = a

In the event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. | would prefer the request
filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to receiving your response to this request within 20 business days, as
the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Taylor Scott Amarel

From: Federal Communications Commission 12/12/2017
Subject: FOIA Request FCC-2018-000216 Submitted Email

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline application: View Request. Request information is as follows:
(https://foiaonline.regulations.gov:443/foia/action/public/view/request?objectld=090004d281755ac9)

* Tracking Number: FCC-2018-000216
* Requester Name: Taylor S. Amarel

* Date Submitted: 12/12/2017

* Request Status: Submitted
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* Description: This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. | hereby request the following records: | would like to obtain all €
from Ajit Pai (Ajit.Pai@fcc.gov or other email addresses used by Ajit Pai) containing the non-case-sensitive key-string of "Sinclair', or "Fi

ecords
Torren TI',

would prefer the request filled electronically
this matter. | look forward to receiving your
MuckRock.com E-mail (Preferred): requests(

From: Taylor Scott Amarel
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request #FCC-2

Thank you for the update!

From: Taylor Scott Amarel

from January 1, 2016 to Present Day. The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for
commercial purposes. In the event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the I;otal charges in advance of fulfilling my request. |

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request #FCC-2018-000216 Email
Hi, could you please provide me with an update to this request. Best,

Taylor

We'll automatically follow-up with the agency in 2 weeks, 4 days. Disable

[ Follow Up | Appeal ][ Get Help]

See how this followup will be sent

Send a follow up to the Federal Communications Commission

To whom this may concern,

I've also attached it in PDF format.

Attachments

Upload a
file

Could you please provide an update to FCC-2018-000216. For your reference, here is the history of this FOIA request. https://www.muckrock.com/foi/united-
states-of-america-10/ajitpaifccgov-email-records-concerning-net-neutrality-46124/#follow-up
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